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| Bl e SN » ADVERTISEMENT

Bangladesh Power Development Board Chittagong Veterinary and Animal
“Rue A TS e T Government of the People's Sciences UI'IWEI'SIty (CVASU)
; . . - Republic of Bangladesh itati ( )
Notice of the Time Extension for Submission of SR e L Dl Invitation for Tender (IFT
P IPT - f P :12-
Qualification Statements and Proposals for the Bangdesh Rabvy Rfeencs Mo No CVASUEDIDPUIFTIL Dat: 12032012
i . peration Departmen : . . —
Development of 600-800 MW Coal Fired Power Project Rail Bhaban, Dhaz " [ Aaenor'® woasia sel [« [ Ciagong Veledomy: 00 A0kl Scknces: el
on 86 Eash o Diaka aras; Banglades Request for Expression | Fifiios o
Ref: Invitation Ref. No. 1?2-BPDE(SECﬂ}-‘IDEV-19?1F2{}10 Date: 22.01.2012 f I t t FI RM 5 Pm-cuﬁng method : Dp'EI'I TEI'IdEI"iI'Ig Method {NCB)
e : . 6 Budget & fund source . | GOB (Development).
The date for submission of Qualification Statements and Proposals — ?m n er93 ( ;3 ) (s ran T Development. of  PublicUniversiies ProjectCVAST
i ; . h ins ivision INIstry o1 Rallwa
against bid documents for the Development of 600-800 MW Coal Fired | 7 agerc, Rt o sadiase NG —-Component
Power Project on BOO Basis at Dhaka area, Bangladesh has been | |* | Frcurmo  entiy |- | JontDirector General (Operation) 9 | Tender publication date .| 12-03-2012
i Bioaaie iy | - | Mbtiseas pmsent 10 | Tender last selling date . | 04-04-2012 up to 5:00pm.
extended from March 22, 2012 to April 23, 2012, All other terms and | code ' | 11 | Last date & time of | : | 05-04-2012 up to 12:00 noon.
. . . 5. | Procuring entity | : | Dhaka. submission of tender
conditions of bid documents shall remain unchanged. district 12 ;Il'ender opening date and | : | 05-04-2012 at 3:00pm.
6. Expression  of | : | Firm(s)/Service Provider(s). ime —= 1 . ,
Interested bidders intending to submit Qualification Statements and Interest  (EOI) for 13 [ Name and address of the | : | Principal: Office of the Chief Engineer, Chittagong
| selection of ke e offices  seling  tender Veterinary and Animal Sciences University, Khulshi,
PTUDUSE]'E to BPDB should check BPDB's website on a I'EQU'EII' basis to 7 EOI Reference No. | : | 54.01.2600.007.18.015.03.73 documents Pahartall, Chiﬂagﬂng-.-‘ilzi_}z, o _
8. | Date : | March 14, 2012, Other: Office of the Divisional Commissioner, Chittagong.
ensure that they are familiar with any amendments or modifications to the KEY INFORMATION 14 | Receiving tender document | : | (i) Office of the Chief Engineer, Chittagong Veterinary and
. . ' . - g, Procurement sub- | : | QCBS (Quality & Cost Based Animal Sciences University, Khulshi, Pahartali, Chittagong-
bid documents, which amendments or modifications shall be binding on the method Selection) (National). 4202.
FUNDING INFORMATION (ii) Office of the Divisional Commissioner, Chittagong.
bidders and their Qualification Statements and Proposals. 10. | Budget and source | : | GOB (Revenue). 15 | Place of tender opening - | Conference Room, Chittagong Veterinary and Animal
of funds Sciences University, Khulshi, Pahartali, Chittagong-4202.
Biddyut/Jana-1132(6)/14/3/12 Secretary 11. | Development : | NIA 16 | Brief description of works . | RCC footing, column, beam, plaster, brick work, painting,
F’E"tl"'erhl (i electrical and plumbing etc. work.
GD-1162 Bangladesh Power Development Board - AHTICHLIIJHIS:IHEI! e 17 | Eligibility of tenderer . | Tenderers enlisted in any government, semi-government or
5 _ autonomous organisation having similar work experience
; ' gt * at least Taka 4.00 crore in a single work order during
- = — |2 | e | ™ o
Urea Fertilizer Factory Limited & T P 5 A | ]| lestfiveyears
121 it 18 | Name, description, location and tc of tender d t
ol : ; ; e A AT name {ifapplicahle] dame, aescr p'llﬂl'l, ocation an pl'lﬂE.-E c en E!’ ocumen .
¥ 1€l (An Enterprise of Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corporation)  {Nusewae 1. | EOI closing date and | © | April 10, 2012 12:00 (BST). Package | Nameofwork [ Location Price of Tender | Completion
-3 WAL S time B No. tender - security in time (days)
“INFORMATION FOR APPLICANT dﬂmT’""E”t in Taka
Government of the People's Republic of Banglad 15. | Brief description of | : | (i) Operation, maintenance and up- ELE
e L e Lot e - s ssignnan et i misten PYWA0 | Consircion of | Pahartal, —| 5000100 715000000 | 365
— : . - Computerized Seat Reservation & udents a Ittagon
2)| Agency — Bangladesh Chemical Industries Corporation (BCIC) Ticketing System (CSRTS) at 62 (Male) at “ e
3] ng ﬂﬂtﬂ-}" Name Urea Fertillzer Flﬂﬂﬂud. Ghmﬂl, Nlﬂtﬂgﬂi {UFFL) stations in east & west zone C""_.'ASU
4)| Description of Jobs &dﬁg&fﬂ 1:111;53::; %rmﬁnsef:; ﬁfﬁgﬁmé work of 1'??{”;““9 existing mobile phone 19 | Name, designation and | Shah Md Zillur Rahman, Chief Engineer (In-charge),
Y G e nfu A {:ﬁ EQE' b il comiasion address of the official | Chittagong Veterinary and Animal Sciences University,
l:'(e}?';:}n;:’ e - . : : : integratgpuﬁerata e, inviting tender Khulshi, Chittagong 4202: Phone No. 2566625, Fax No. 031-
: : ' CSRT systems newly at stations as 659620.
%mzr.m“'i!s—? M“h;zn | Open Tendering Method (OTM) i b re.quiredy by procuring 20 | Tender security is to be submitted in the form of Pay Order/Bank Draft/Bank Guarantee (Form
7 E::g: T““ T Ui entity. W-3) of any scheduled bank in favour of Chittagong Veterinary and Animal Sciences
e ol e iblad (i)  Design, develop and University.
;‘*&tﬁ“fuiﬁ?’“z — Fﬁgﬂéﬁﬂgiggﬂﬂ rg ﬁﬁiﬁiﬂg tﬁ: 21 | The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any or all tenders without assigning
er sell 1e ate Ubd- =1l
9)| Tender a:lmingd:ll; and time Date 09-04-2012 Time: 11.00AM approval of appropriate authority of ALY TRSOY e e : :
10)] Tender opening date and time | Date 10-04-2012 Time: 11.10 AM the govt. & Bangladesh Bank to be GD-1176 Chief Engineer
11)] Nune nndAddiﬂ of the Officer’s s E:tagzgtgézﬁrﬁnéﬁl time On-Line
Selling Tender Documents(Principal) | Controller of Accounts, BCIC, BCIC Bhaban (6th floor), Trz:;nsaclinn Processin {GLTF-’] of
S0 3% Ri s S, Gt Systien “CoAL g rac v ' :
Selling Tender Docaments(Others) 1) St. General Manager, BCIC Branch Office, 6 Agrabad C/A, Chittagong basemanagema.tby the it Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh
2) General Manager (A&F), UFFL, Ghorasal, Narsingdi (v) Maintenance of existing BR Local Government Engineering Department
ey Sl s 2 E&Eﬁgmﬂﬁmmwhmmm ek aine Participatory Small Scale Water Resources Sector Project
2) St. General Manager (Purchase), BCIC, BCIC Bhaban (12th floor), i T B : ﬂmﬂ e e e ey LGED HQ, RDEC Bhaban (Level-5), Agargaon
30-31, Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka. : perience, | In e nﬂlia}‘semc:q prov Er_{EI] S |
Opening Tender Documeats C a), Urea Fertiizer Factory Narsingth resources & delivery should clearly indicate, giving explicit her-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207
lnm%[hddmmﬂﬂummm:gmﬁnw&d present) capacity required fﬁc?ﬂnl‘llentaw evidences in favour of Memo No. LGED/PSSW/PD/S-67/2011/670 Date: 12-03-12
Information for Tender Lakpguigdldl vl : - : :
12)| Eligibility of Tender Necessary papers io be subimit complying the condiions menioned n }gpﬁ:[g‘d[ﬂ’i?;;ﬁ;’“‘;ﬁ’m;ﬁagfeg Invitation for Bid (2nd Ca")
urnents. 1 ' r i i [
13| Brief Description of Jobs Hif'ing fol 50 Miou Ceaiie for Ioniallafion eplacemiact work of service provider with its own IF.,na:n :'lu. & Title: 2542-BAN (SF): Participatory Small Scale Water Resources Sector
OLD RTB Ammonia Condenser & process Air preheater maintenance  and  support rojec
14)| Price of Tender Documents Tk. 2,000/ Per set. (Non-refundable) g‘;’aﬂ;‘g“t':ﬂhmfs:l“':f:n ﬂﬂ:'r”‘;':g Contract No. & Title; NCB/G-Equip/06 & Supply of 7 Nos. Laptop Computer & 7 Nos.
15) | Lot no. [Identification[Location Tender Security Amount (Tk.) | Completion Time/Delivery Schedule. suﬁﬂm e Bang;aﬁaﬁh Multimedia Projector and 4 Nos. Photocopier & 2 Nos. Scanner
N/A m{ﬂu?ad-;egr.jUFFL. Ghorasal, Narsingdi | Tk. 2,50,000/- As per terms of Tender schedule (i) Have at least 5 (five) years of S Package Description of Cost of Bid Liquid Average Duration
Procuring Entity Details proven experience of serving IT No. No. procurementof |  bidding security assets annual of
- : — sector in Bangladesh in the areas of oods document BDT in lakh turnover su
16)] Name of official Inviting Tender | M. Abdus Salam Khan. Sotwar. vslonmant g 80T B | 4 8on | (i lakh pply
17) [ Designation of official Inviting Tender | Managing Director. implementation, system integration, BDT)
18) | Address of official Inviting Tender | Urea Fertilizer Factory Ltd, Ghorasal, Narsingdi. e tonanee and subpor seeree | [0 | LGEDIPSS | Supplyof7 | 100000 | 4000000 | 1050 | 6300 120
B P T B Tl 100t £t Yo, b Asabcosom (ii) Client testimonial of minimurm G_VE’JE&L : CNﬂsiuprtgp? days
20)| Special Instruction: (1) The procuring entity reserves the right (o accept or reject any or all quotations without ;g?msewﬁﬂ;plﬁﬁg{ﬁnmt 5%2&% 06/2011 ﬂmﬂ(}: ;
any reason thereof. (2) Due to unavoidable circumstance if the tender will not be received/opened in the ot
date & time the same will be reccived/opened on the next working day at the same time. years .on .compiete compuler Multimedia
; 2 i gcay - - solutions  involving  software Projector
i it M s L 02 | LGEDPSS | Supplyof4 | 100000 | 2900000 | 1000 | 6000 | 90days
. . : e W/PD/ Nos.
- RBa TP R Qb ST Sejonfy i i maintenance and support services in :
abia molabd s o ¥or agimg irector ticketing management system in any G-PHOTO | Photocopier &
transport sector (Air, Road, Railways /07/2011 52 Nos.
or Waterways) value nu:_-t less than canner
reEITR AAfer™!, SR, GBIt 0T 1500 crores o equivalent US® || Deadiine for submission of bids: 11/04/2012 at 12:30pm (Local Time)
_ @Tu@ nao@Q m «2-0 {/QG) -0 }{@‘ 28 days prior to submission of EOI). 1. The Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh has received a loan from
; s SN S s g?&n%ﬁé?ﬁ?f&ﬂiﬁﬁf E’; ﬁ; the Asian Development Bank (ADB) towards the cost of Participatory Small Scale
B T e mm——— ) = L valid documentary evidences on an Water Resources Sector Project (PSSWRSP) and it intends to apply part of the
5. | e/ REI Wm E‘;ﬁﬁg:;gifﬁié}hﬁi]nﬁﬁne proceeds of this loan to payments under the contract named above.
3, z TP G s :
e SRR mw,wl completedion-going  work/service 2. TI_1&_ Lm:efi Government Engineering E?epartment [LGE[_J} invites sealed bids from
8. | v SRLeTE W #5-33 WIS (UM (G009d, AB-33 (SR A6 (4w, 760 § TN within last 3 (three) years in any eligible bidders for the supply of equipments as described in packages for Local
“”%‘;‘“ﬁ;ﬂ el G, "““*"’j;rm G, ¥ k- :'“k'ﬂ “;'.a"agemem. Sysiemifnancial Government Engineering Department (LGED).

b 3 fofBe T, 76 Te-04 § (MBI awfarEmE ransaction  services in  an : alitiyg _ : , :
¢. | VAU SR T ij;a;a-aohm == I government, 's.lsznni-gr.‘ﬂurneernrmenltlli,r 3.  National Competitive Bidding (NCB) will be conducted in accordance with ADB's
b, | R Sl 59/9/30330z | autonomous  or @  reputed single-stage: One-envelope bidding procedure.

:: % E %ﬁfﬁwﬁ%f Rt ﬁ{g?ﬁr‘ﬁ‘g‘ﬂ” iﬂ};”,ﬂg{' ﬁ“ﬁ'ﬁig’,ﬁ‘;}”ﬁ 4.  Interested eligible bidders may obtain further information and inspect the bidding
i fersfa (areeT) | " :{ntﬂatiﬂnal ?jmnat.l : - document from the Office of the Project Director, Participatory Small Scale Water
Yo, | WAE ANEE 7R 03/3033-30531%8 | vi) To provide at least one clien . :
s = S S e e e e e e testimonial for an OLTP.application Tgfsﬂc;;:;sz Sector Project (PSSWRSP), LGED at the address given below from
e, % 78 3 WIH CIR, B Teoc 3 CTEBE I, vﬁ? software running for more than a :
-0 & fofEs SO, 6 Te-04 1 (BT AP T | year till the PFQEEE"* time in any 5.  Bidders (Lead partner in case of Joint Venture) must have successfully completed at
3y, | Em TR T SR T TG (7 (P HIGEH 0T X0T i government, semi-govemment or ' . e
WIBfEr, (oo e, AP A, A, B S (- autonomous body Ieast. 2 contracts of same nature _supph:.r as described in buddlqg documents
ﬁm GG 7 T TR A AYS I3 Gom FieeR EOI shall be evaluated on the basis mentioned in above table (Package-wise) within the last 3 years counting backwards
THE BRI Bl tOTRR e EL tt'r‘g :ﬁ!ﬂfﬁ:‘:mﬂw i from the deadline of bid submission.
7RO | TG EOE | Ol | 59,000 ((54 [GH) T | IR AW OiAY e 2B 17. | Other defaills (if | : | (a) RFP (request for proposal) will be 6.  Bidders must have Liquid Assets and Average Annual Supply Turnover (AAST)
= Eﬁmﬁ oos (AR RO MT"TF ) T | e applicable) issued to the  shortisted (Average of last 3 years) of certificated payments mentioned in the above table
o () o bl p;ﬂgfglfmgaﬂ'; e (Package-wise) respectively, bidders must submit three years Audit Reports (2008-
G Moo | TH RTEHH 30,000 (! ZTEH) DI o ﬁaﬂ:?m T RS 2 Railway, Rail Bhaban, 16, Abdul 2009, 2009-2010 & 2010-2011) with Recent Bank Statement up to 10-04-2012.
(E 08 | WE G | | 3,000/~ (72 T&) Sl | A el OiAd &0E 2D Eﬂnil d hﬂﬂa'i Dhaka -1000, 7. Bidding documents in the English language may be purchased by interested eligible
= (a31) 31 | {ba}r'grﬁ;;"ﬁ shall be salacid bidders on submission of a written application to the address below and upon
Toee | (BT 1 Eon e R Tee) {’ﬂ'wj't P Y accordance with PPA/2008 and payment of non-refundable fee in BDT mentioned in the above table (Package-
5 e = - i R S PPR/2008. :
i T i*ﬂgﬂ“ﬁ“ i EF e on o wemes el i | |13 g‘ljel be delivered to the address bel before 11-04-2012 at 12:30
T o P e SRR three sets (one original+two . Ids murst e aelivere to the address below at or before 11-04 at :30pm
e — et e duplicate) shall be submitted in (Local Time). All bids must be accompanied by a bid security mentioned above in the
38 ﬁ'ﬂﬂﬁﬁﬂ@@'ﬂ_ﬂ?ﬁ% S & T | 03/8/2053s EFE WP Eﬁ:rw o1 | zglri;'}ﬁﬁiae‘gwﬁd to the form of an unconditional and irrevocable Bank Guarantee/Bank Draft/Pay-Order from
2| TR TP | BAGEMEN e W R e R e a reputable scheduled bank of Bangladesh in favour of the Project Director,
W) | wavia cdieE ol e Ay 03/8/30>30s Bifad 7 >9.00 WHH | foreign firm(s) allowed. The formation, operation PSSWRSP. Late bids will be rejected. Bids will be opened on 11-04-2012 at 12:35
‘;‘i mﬁmm W“ﬁ-ﬂﬁm ﬁ%ﬂ“‘”'“ Wﬁ‘“*{%ﬂ'ﬂ“mc%m Sggerzbeggf;;ﬂl:h ;'fﬁﬂ‘liﬂé i?ﬂil_"FEE pm after the deadline in presence of bidder's representative who chose to attend at
) | ’ ’ ’ 2008, the address below.
34 | WA (A EW AOTEA % (2 T, =1 e, AT, BT | PROCURING ENTITY I:IETAILS 9.  The Local Government Engineering Department (LGED) will not be responsible for
. S M — P Ll 19. | Name of the official | : | Md. Miajahan. any costs or expenses incurred by the bidders in connection with the preparation or
B -8 2 WIE AW, 5 Teo¢ 3 FefEBRET Wi, #6 Me-ob - E“"tf“ﬁ EOl AR T ‘ delivery of bids.
;E": jﬂf:?,mﬁ G ‘| oilmiwa £l | ggg;lm;;zﬂgﬂga“wg;m (Operation). | 1 10, Last selling date of bidding documents: 10-04-2012 at 05:00pm (Local Time).
3% | WAt SR FeArEd | AT e, SrEEITT e, SEEre, o1 | 21. | Address of the | : | Office of the Director General. Address of selling & receiving of bids is given below.
L "’mﬁf? %‘f& G #@%ﬂgﬂ "“? e official inviting EO! Bangladesh Railway, 16, Abdul Gani 11.  The purchaser reserves the right to accept or reject any bid, and to annul the bidding
s bl ; . gﬁggﬂgg&hﬂ‘?‘:ﬁ;ﬁgsﬁ" NS, process and reject all bids at any time prior to contract award, without thereby
(%) RORE T @ AT 7 GO IR0 Wt 2 AT oA e i @i s e $efore | [ 22, | Contact detalls of | : | Tel No. 9560002 Mob:01711- incurring any liability to the bidders.
(2 g TAME® <) Faem 29 e I T | o the official inviting 506118 ' Md. Shahidul Haque
() e T Sy S S O T £O! E-malt dgop(@rhiy.gov.d Project Director
(M) FEE @ TR T O (@ @ W5, BT W Hr AT A FEAE a1g ST e e The procuring entity reserves the right to accept any EOI or reject all Participatory Small Scale Water Resources Sector Project (PSSWRSP)
HEEH FTE | EQIs. LGED HQ, RDEC Bhaban (Level-5), Agargaon
AT CRITT Md. Miajahan Sher-e-Bangla Nagar, Dhaka-1207
foreera <ffépel o (e & ) Joint Director General (Operation) Tel: +880-2-9127411
AT/ - e iR BRIPR/28 Bangladesh Railway Fax; +880-2-9123169
ferfe-338¢ CrpeiTeT e, AreEriT S, T GD-1144 Rail Bhaban, Dhaka GD-1133 E-mail: shaque 58@yahoo.com




